Agricultural Advisory Committee

AGENDA Kelowna
Thursday, March 10, 2016
6:00 pm
Council Chamber
City Hall, 1435 Water Street
Pages

Call to Order

THE CHAIR WILL CALL THE HEARING TO ORDER:

(@) The purpose of this Meeting is to consider certain Development Applications as
noted on this meeting Agenda.

(b) The Reports to Committee concerning the subject development applications are
available on the City's website at www.kelowna.ca.

(c) Al representations to the Agricultural Advisory Committee form part of the
public record.

(d)  As an Advisory Committee of Council, the Agricultural Advisory Comittee will
make a recommendation of support or non-support for each application as part of the
public process. City Council will consider the application at a future date and,
depending on the nature of the file, will make a decision or a recommendation to the
Agricultural Land Commission.

Applications for Consideration 3-22
2.1 375 Gibson Road, DP16-0044 & DVP16-0045 - Robert Holden

The applicant is requesting permission for a Development Permit for nine agri-tourist
accommodation ‘villa’ bedroom units and a Development Variance Permit to vary the
setback from the villas to the adjacent property line from a permitted 10.0 mto 7.3 m
proposed.

Minutes 23 -28

Approve Minutes of the Meeting of February 11, 2016.

Old Business

Update - Okanagan Adaptation Strategies- Workshop #2

Other Business


http://www.kelowna.ca/

Update - Agricultural Plan

Next Meeting

April 14, 2016

Termination of Meeting



COMMITTEE REPORT

City of
Date: March 10, 2016 KEIOwna.

RIM No. 0940-40

To: Agricultural Advisory Committee (AAC)
From: Community Planning Department (MS)
Karmjit S. Gill
Application: DP16-0044/DVP16-0045 Owner: Balvir K. Gill
Avineet S. Gill
Address: 375 Gibson Road Applicant:  Robert Holden
Subject: Development Permit for Nine ‘Villa’ Agri-tourist Accommodation Units
1.0 Purpose

The applicant is requesting permission for a Development Permit for nine agri-tourist
accommodation ‘villa’ bedroom units and a Development Variance Permit to vary the setback
from the villas to the adjacent property line from a permitted 10.0 m to 7.3 m proposed.

2.0 Proposal
2.1 Background

In 2014, the applicant received a rezoning amendment for the subject property for A1t -
Agriculture 1 with Agri-tourist Accommodation. The proposal for this amendment was for nine
recreational vehicle sites, for which a Development Permit was issued. The RV sites were to
complement a fruit stand and proposed agriculture tours and education facility on the property
(see below). Construction for the fruit stand and a single family dwelling were initiated in 2015,
and are nearing completion.

2.2 Project Description

This application is for a new Development Permit for nine agri-tourist accommodation units. The
previously approved Development Permit was nine RV sites. The proposal is for four units on the
first storey, and five units on the second storey, which are accessed by exterior stairs and
walkway. The lower units are accessed directly from the outside. Each unit is proposed to have a
full washroom but no kitchen facilities.

During the construction process, it was determined that the RV sites would not fit onto the
property as proposed. Significant grade changes were needed that would remove more apple
trees than anticipated, and possibly require significant retaining walls.

As a result of the grading challenges, the applicant is requesting nine ‘villa’ bedroom agri-tourist
accommodation units, in lieu of the original RV units approved. Fencing and landscaping has been
proposed along the neighbour’s property line immediately to the east, as well as between the
villas and the orchard, to provide the required buffer.



DP16-0044 / DVP16-0045 -

Page 2

In addition, a Development Variance Permit is requested to vary the following Section of Zoning

Bylaw No. 8000:

Section 11.1.8 h Other Regulations - Agri-tourist Accommodation

To vary the required setback from any lot line (othe
permitted to 7.3 m proposed, for the setback between

lot line.

r than the front lot line) from 10.0 m
the proposed villa units and the eastern

Figure 1. Adopted plan for Fruit Stand and RV Agri-tourist Accommodation RV Sites (April 2015)

510 20 50( FEET

\] PERMEABLE GRAVEL DRIVEWAY
AND PARKING PADS
DRIVEWAY /

RECREATIONAL VEHCLE
RADIUS

' ‘ * = XISTING ORCHARD
10 20 30 40 100 A ) o R ] ) A
| v 4 ; N : 3 .
< - g ,
¥ T [ 4 (W ? 2

THIS AREA OF ORCHARD
TO BE REMOVED

TURETAN WAL

“EXISTING ORCHAF

I BaT
< OPEN SPACE AREA é OPEN SPACE AREA
O { g SHRUBBERY AND TREE BUFFER
AN DU 5
= " e S s
(D | 5 508 &
m “ :
—_— 5
|

i | B

507 ¥

, TSNS g

| ;

f e o p

A
“n|E e
OPEN SPACE AREA 2 § gasi
i s FRUIT STAND 9 UNIT RV. RENTAL LOTS
\ ' §|1521(_)ONIAI\1('.-32 APPLICATION: IR LR
\ & GbsonRoad ~ 19-8"/6.00 M GibsonRoad ~ 19-8"/6.00 M




DP16-0044 / DVP16-0045 - Page 3

Figure 2. Proposed Site Plan

&
=) - =
Existing Dwelling — 7
;: = D e
i 2 SEPTIC FIELD 512.7 -
.- L
i ‘é" LANDSCAPE DD
.’ z - O Bl mArvafo s voaais e IR S s, |
i OPEN SPACE AREA || 0 ; : T
: | | e = e
i‘ | 5 1 g "1;
i i # i
| LAWN } Iﬂ . 10 ‘,’_i
| B e !.-:
:‘ I PARKING : i‘-!
D I: | SEPTIC FIELD ol i ; l_:
cﬁ:() r: - e . /> [ ]t=] : |:
2 — nEEp e
i i “ |l |
D .f' 507 1 ]
m " o2 , rol
— ! L g, [
| 1%
: COMMUNITY CENTRE \ / PAREING , . : _ T:E
Existing Fruit / ®] 22 : —
i TN : Proposed Villas
Stand and /’ 507 / N Y
Agri-touristm !
Education : [ i = 5
COVERED PATICY ——
Centre so7s
1 i i ' i g 9 VILLA CABINS
-:’\ OPEMN SPACE AREA - o d .--.-.|- _ DIMENSI(.'I'.I.*I_.E‘D. SITE PLAN

Figure 3.

Proposed Elevations

WI00D STARES ARD HaNTH




DP16-0044 / DVP16-0045 - Page 4

2.3 Proposed Agri-tourism Activities

The applicant has also proposed to establish an agri-tourism operation to supplement his farm
income. The vision is to also build a fruit stand, to sell produce only from this farm and other
local orchards that they own and lease. The agri-tourism accommodations are proposed adjacent
to the fruit stand, and the applicant envisions that the uses would complement each other. The
fruit stand building would also function as an education centre, as an amenity space for visitors
and as a hall to provide tours and information sessions about farming. The applicant plans to
instruct and inform visitors, as well as school groups, customers of the fruit stand and the general
public about farming in the Okanagan. Topics to be included are noted below:

The history of each fruit produced;

The process and tools involved in producing the fruit;

The types of fruit available of each variety;

The ideal use of each fruit, and how to tell freshness of the product; and
A graphic display of the varieties and types of fruit.

The subject property is fully planted with 9 ha (22 ac) ha of apples. The owner has undertaken
significant investment in the orchard in the last several years, by grading some of the steep
slopes to increase the size of the orchard.

2.4 Site Context

The subject property is located at 375 Gibson Road along the upper Rutland Bench in the eastern
part of the City. Twelve rural residential lots are near the subject property to the northwest
(see Map 1) while several rural residential lots are directly to the south. The property underwent
a homesite severance subdivision in 1997.

The subject property is in the ALR: land use to the north, east, south and southeast is
agricultural and is surrounded completely by properties in the ALR (see Map 3). The subject
property is also within the Black Mountain Irrigation District (BMID) water supply area.

Parcel Summary - 375 Gibson Road:

Parcel Size: 9.76 ha (24.12 acres)
Elevation: 506.0 to 520.0 metres above sea level (masl) (approx.)



DP16-0044 / DVP16-0045 - Page 5

Map 1 - Neighbourhood
i 7,

Map 2 - Site Conditions

Single Unit
Residential with




DP16-0044 / DVP16-0045 - Page 6

Map 3 - Agricultural Land Reserve

ALR (Typical) —
. ~ Y Subject Property
ALR (Typical) j_ o s

Single /
Two Unit
Residential

Resource Subject i
Protection — '

Area
(Typical)
Resource
Protection
3o 4 Area




DP16-0044 / DVP16-0045 - Page 7

2.5 Zoning of Adjacent Property

The zoning of adjacent properties is outlined below.

Table 1: Zoning of Adjacent Property

Direction Zoning Designation Land Use ALR

North A1 - Agriculture 1 Agricultural Yes

Northwest A1 - Agriculture 1 Rural Residential Yes
. Agricultural / Yes

East A1 - Agriculture 1 Rural Residential

Southwest A1 - Agriculture 1 Agricultural Yes
. Agricultural / Yes

South A1 - Agriculture 1 Rural Residential

West A1 - Agriculture 1 Agricultural Yes

2.6 Development Criteria
Development criteria for the Agricultural A1t zone include the requirements as noted in
the table below.

Table 2: Development Criteria

CRITERIA A1 (Agricultural) ZONE REQUIREMENTS

Subdivision Regulations

15.0 m from any lot line (Note: this will require a front yard
variance for the Fruit Stand to accommodate homeplating
prinicples)

Minimum Setback from Fruit
Stands

Minimum Rear Yard 10.0 m except it is 3.0 m for accessory buildings

10% for residential development (inclusive of agri-tourist

Maximum 3ite Coverage accommodation) and 35% for agricultural structures.

Agri-tourist accommodation shall not be located on lots
smaller than 4.0 ha in size.

Agri-tourist accommodation units shall be permitted to the
Table in Section 11.1.8 of the Zoning Bylaw No. 8000, where
parcels from 9.0 to 9.99 permit a maximum of 9 units.

No agri-tourist accommodation shall be permitted within 10.0
m of any lot line other than the front lot line.*

Other Regulations

e A variance is required to vary the setback from the agri-tourist accommodation ‘villa’
units to the eastern lot line from a 10.0 m permitted to 7.3 m proposed.

3.0 Community Planning

Council is seeking a recommendation from the AAC with respect to the requested Development
Permit and Development Variance Permit in the ALR. The AAC should consider the proposed form
of the use of the land and the potential positive and negative impacts of these operations on
agriculture. The AAC should consider these requests relative to City policies identified above in
Schedule A.

The AAC may also wish to recommend mitigation measures or requirements to the proposed
operation to ensure that the impacts to agriculture are minimized as appropriate. Conditions
may be stipulated both through the Development Permit and also on an annual basis as a part of
a business license renewal.



DP16-0044 / DVP16-0045 - Page 8

Report prepared by:

Melanie Steppuhn, Planner Specialist

Reviewed by: Todd Cashin, Community Planning Department Manager

Attachments:

Attachment A - Policies
Subject Property Map
Plans and Elevations

10



SCHEDULE A - Policies
City of

Subject: 375 Gibson Road - Nine Agri-tourist Accommodation Units Kelowna

1.1 City of Kelowna Agriculture Plan (1998)

ALR Application Criteria’

Exclusion, subdivision, or non-farm use of ALR lands will generally not be supported. General
non-support for ALR applications is in the interest of protecting farmland through retention of
larger parcels, protection of the land base from impacts of urban encroachment, reducing land
speculation and the cost of entering the farm business, and encouraging increased farm
capitalization.

1.3  Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)

Land Use Designation Definitions

Resource Protection Area”

Generally land areas within this designation (whether they are within the permanent growth
boundary or not) will not be supported for exclusion from the ALR or for more intensive
development than that allowed under current zoning regulations, except in specific
circumstances where the City of Kelowna will allow exceptions to satisfy civic objectives for the
provision of park/recreation uses.

Permanent Growth boundary?

Lands within the permanent growth boundary may be considered for urban uses within the 20
year planning horizon ending 2030. Lands outside the permanent growth boundary will not be
supported for urban uses.

Farm Protection DP Guidelines*
The objectives of the Farm Protection DP Guidelines are to:

e protect farm land and farm operations;

¢ minimize the impact of urban encroachment and land use conflicts on agricultural land;
and

e minimize conflicts created by activities designated as farm use by ALC regulation and non-
farm uses within agricultural areas.

Guidelines®

On agricultural lands, where appropriate, locate all buildings and structures, including farm
help housing and farm retail sales, within a contiguous area (i.e. homeplate). Exceptions may be
permitted where the buildings or structures are for farm use only.

! City of Kelowna Agriculture Plan. 1998. P. 130.

2 City of Kelowna 2030 Official Community Plan. Future Land Use Chapter. P. 4.2.

3 City of Kelowna 2030 Official Community Plan. Future Land Use Chapter. P. 4.6.

“ City of Kelowna 2030 Official Community Plan (2011) - Farm Protection Development Permit Chapter; p. 15.2 - 15.4.
S City of Kelowna 2030 Official Community Plan (2011) - Farm Protection Development Permit Chapter; p. 15.3

11



FILE NUMBER - Page 2

Chapter 5 - Development Process

Agricultural Land Use Policies

Objective 5.33 Protect and enhance local agriculture®.

Policy .1 Protect Agricultural Land. Retain the agricultural land base by supporting the ALR and
by protecting agricultural lands from development, except as otherwise noted in the City of
Kelowna Agricultural Plan. Ensure that the primary use of agricultural land is agriculture,
regardless of parcel size.

Policy .2 ALR Exclusions. The City of Kelowna will not forward ALR exclusion applications to the
ALC except in extraordinary circumstances where such exclusion is otherwise consistent with the
goals, objectives and other policies of this OCP. Soil capability alone should not be used as
justification for exclusion.

Policy .3 Urban Uses. Direct urban uses to lands within the urban portion of the Permanent
Growth Boundary, in the interest of reducing development and speculative pressure on
agricultural lands.

1.4  Agricultural Land Commission Act (ALCA)

Purposes of the commission - Section 6 of the ALCA
The following are the purposes of the commission:

(a) to preserve agricultural land;

(b) to encourage farming on agricultural land in collaboration with

other communities of interest;

(c) to encourage local governments, first nations, the government and
its agents to enable and accommodate farm use of agricultural land
and uses compatible with agriculture in their plans, bylaws and
policies.

é City of Kelowna 2030 Official Community Plan: Agricultural Land Use Policies Chapter. P. 5.35.

File DP16-0044 / DVP16-0045

12



LOCATION OF VILLAS
SITUATED BETWEEN RESIDENCE ON THE LEFT
AND THE FRUIT STAND ON THE RIGHT

REAR / NEIGHBOR'S VIEW OF SITE

e
///5
N

1

LOCATION OF VILLAS
SITUATED BETWEEN RESIDENCE ON THE RIGHT
AND THE FRUIT STAND ON THE LEFT

SCENIC VIEW FROM PROPERTY

POSSIBLE VIEW OF PROPERTY

DATE NO. |[BY REVISION

Copyright Reserved.
This drawing is an instrument of service for the
specified project.The drawing and design are the
exclusive property of the designer and may not be
used in whole or in part without written consent.
thier name must appear on any reproduction of the
whole or in part of this drawing. Please check and
verify all critical details and dimensions prior to the
start of construction, and contact the owner and
designer if any clarification is required. Written
dimensions take precedence over scaled dimensions
DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS.

HOLDEN'S
DRAUGHTING & DESIGN

832 SAUCIER AVENUE
KELOWNA, B.C.
VIY-6A3

Phone: 250.868.0962
Fax:  250.868.0962

H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca
PROJECT
9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
KELOWNA. B.C.
SHEET TITLE
9 VILLA CABINS
DRAWN SHEET NO.
RAH
CHECKED DV P
K.G.
SCALE
2015.12.06 Rev. 0

084-2015

13


AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


GIBSON ROAD

) 5y 5 5
N e L
1.5 M RETAINING WALL \
| | EXTERIOR LANDSCAPE N
| 510 =
| | :
| s
| ; S
. l ‘ o E
=
,' DOUBLE GARAGE . gc)
: RElSIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY Ll
| - ~ 509.6 LK
,' , Z m
| - ity o
. RESIDENCE <
| | 4 3
i i N 97 | 512.7 2
! : WALKWAY =
| | w |3
i < |
! l o =
1 a ©
| ) = |
, <5
,’ l 510 |
| |
I .
l l GRADE SLOPED UP
] o
i = DECK TO FEATHER INTO ORCHARD
; =
? D , SEPTIC FIELD 512.7 5 i 2
o
[ T
| L
| -} , o = o
, om
| o |
| (<_:) f | ] D A ARE E
2 LANDSCAPE =] P RS
= [ ]
< ¢ . [
—1 ” T D o i 5 [
, OPEN SPACE AREA ‘ ’L W _—
. Ll :
, ‘ : MAIN FLOOR
) 11 350 - 400 sq. f
\ ‘ N s 4UNITS
l : \ ¥ Ny * UPPER FLOOR |
i 350 - 400 sq. ft
: LAWN ‘ 7 @ N 10 5UNITS
| LS N 508.0
9 e
| PARKING
l 0 |
. SEPTIC FIELD o\ 8 E
' 6
, COOLER
_’ 07 °
, 4 =] =
l LANDSCAPE
ING 3
l COMMUNITY CENTRE \ / Gt e T —
508 ~|
7 = \ ? %

FRUIT STAND
507

COVERED PATIO
507.6

OPEN SPACE AREA %

9 VILLA CABINS

SEPTIC FIELD

CONTINUE BUFFER
TO MEET EXISTING

BUFFER
TREES AND FENCE
LOCATED IN THIS AREA

MCKENZIE Roa

RESIDENCE

&—— APPROX. 122'/ 37 M

FROM PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING TREES &
SHRUBBERY BUFFER

DATE NO. |BY REVISION

Copyright Reserved.

This drawing is an instrument of service for the
specified project.The drawing and design are the
exclusive property of the designer and may not be
used in whole or in part without written consent.
thier name must appear on any reproduction of the
whole or in part of this drawing. Please check and
verify all critical details and dimensions prior to the
start of construction, and contact the owner and
designer if any clarification is required. Written
dimensions take precedence over scaled dimensions
DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS.

HOLDEN'S
DRAUGHTING & DESIGN

832 SAUCIER AVENUE
KELOWNA, B.C.
VIY-6A3

Phone: 250.868.0962
Fax:  250.868.0962

‘ H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca
PROJECT
9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
KELOWNA. B.C.
SHEET TITLE
9 VILLA CABINS
OVERALL SITE PLAN
DRAWN SHEET NO.

RAH

SCALE

“ | DVP 1

| \//\ %

7 @C\)l\ /"1 OVERALL SITE PLAN

R W 1/32" = 10" 1/16"=1'0"

g © 2016.02.04 Rev. 0
084-2015

14


AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


OPEN SPACE AREA

DVP 2

J 1 [ ~ ||__
2] | l < L
| PARKING CALCULATIONS 11 STALLS
i l 510 Fruit Stand / Unit Villa's Parking
!
[
| | 7-6"x16'-0" 23mx48m  7STALLS
| ' 9-0"x20-0" 2.7mx6.0m  4STALLS
| | !
[ L 8
,' al , GRADE SLOPED UP
| 2 DECK | TO FEATHER INTO ORCHARD
: —
! @ | | SEPTIC FIELD 512.7 nl
, o' |
| LLI l
! LL
| % |
' 0 0 0 0 0 O ' o
i m l m, {} T} T} T} {} T} {7
I LL]
i % |
|
| O | | | COMMON AR
' COMMON AREA
! 28N LANDSCAPE 22'-5" 350 - 400 sq, ft
|
= | [6.8]
! <<
| 1 o o % « N\ A
n | ; y
i , 6!_0" 22!_0!! 4I_Oll
: 7 =7 7
! , OPEN SPACE AREA o 118 6.7] 1.0]
| Y
: | MAIN FLOOR
i . N/ 11 ] 350 - 400 sq. ft BUFFER
! | / ‘ 4 UNITS | TREES AND FENCE
| | \ Vs P UPPER FLOOR LOCATED IN THIS AF
|
i - O ™ 350 - 400 sq. ft
| LAWN 10 | 5 UNITS
: Y \ 16'-0 ’
I , / AN [4 9] f’**__
! | N ' 508.0
| RS | ab 4N
| | PARKING
| i = O
I ' Building Footprints
D I | SEPTIC FIELD e A= 8 >y Fruit Stand 2,780 sq. ft. 259 M2
i l f? o) Residence w/ Garage 2,940sq.ft. 273 M2
< ! | Nl 9 Villa Cabins 1,850sq. ft. 170 M2
[ |
O ! I Xy @ i M Q 7 S
' : ' "°' a | S 5>
! | | o
| | 6 O
Z ! . COOLER ~
I LlJ DATE NO. |BY REVISION
O ' ' ’ '
[ | s This drawing 15 an Instrument of service for the
! | 5 specified project The arawing snd design are the
CD | | 07 ST e T ST
| 3 A o Verify all critical details and dimensions prior to the
i o'y ‘ l designer ary darfication’s auled. Wricen
m ! , &r I:' o o DO NOT SCE)Q\LE THESE DRAWINGS.
I 4
O ‘ |
|
! ' LANDSCAPE
[
’ PARKING 3 =
: | COMMUNITY CENTRE \ / e = HOLDEN'S
! ' \ R e o
| | 508 O o8 I
! | FRUIT STAND v/ | = o2 P
i / | \ / | | H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca
| | ,.
i , 507 _ / PROJECT
[ | 9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
[ | 1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
! - KELOWNA. B.C.
| | Tere Ll
; | o = -
I l J SHEET TITLE
: COVERED PATIO 9 VILLA CABINS
| l /4'-0" DIMENSIONED SITE PLAN
|
i
' L
jl : - - . A 7/ 9 VILLA CABINS o RAH e
! /"1 DIMENSIONED SITE PLAN s DVP 2
1/8" =1'-0" 1/16"=1'-0"
" 2016.02.04 Rev. 0

084-2015

15


AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


] ! L |_
, | d\[e4 =
,' | DOUBLE GARAGE 0 g}
i REleENTlAL DRIMEWAY: & 1160 MacKenzie Road
! . A 5 09 ¢ 6 % Plant Schedule
| l Z m Spacing
! I Common Name Botanical Name Zone Planting Size on Centre Quantity Illustration
| | » RESIDENCE =
' O
| ! K E— O ol 5 12 7 ccg Cheyenne Privet
f ' WALKWAY '<ZE Magnolia Stellata Royal Star Magnolia 5 12" Pots 72" 25
| ,
LLl —d
i , 0. ® Mountain Silver Bell Halesia monteicola 5 4 30' 12 A
! , (@) _5 Niikko Blue Hydrangea hizophragma hydrangeoid 5 5" pot 72" 12
i o |9
, Z d) . oo H 1n 1
| _ <C Oregon Grape Mahonia Aquiifulium 5 5" pots 72 9
i —
I , 510 i Wi Ornamental Grass blue oatgrass 5 Gallon Clumps 8' 18
|
! l Common Snowberry Symphoricarpos Albus 5 1 Gallon Clump 6
|
! l Wood Rose Rosa Gymnocarpo 5 5" pots 72" 17
| l - GRADE SL'OPED_UP '
! o _ DECK TO FEATHER INTO ORCHARD Burning Bush Euonymous 5 790 9
| o' Emerald and Gold
= .
t
! (dp) 5127 Gold Prince
| o , SEFTICIFIELE Combination
! ™
i LL E Seeded Grass 5 Seeded 18,700 sq. ft.
|
! 8 m, T T T T Lt T T ) o
| LL , Residential Paving Asphalt 1,950 sq. ft.
| (a1 .
i = , [ - ] —
[ R ] COMMON AREA —
p @ LANDSCAPE 350 - 400 sg, ft ~~
| z |
[ — ’ ‘ N
5 l (] = [
i |
i | OPEN SPACE AREA | -
| N\ 4 Y v
3 ' I
| l ‘ MAIN FLOOR
! N 11 350- 400 sq. ft BUFFER
l | | \ / / 4 UNITS | TREES AND FENCE
! : ey \ / N1 UPPER ELOOR LOCATED IN THIS AREA
I l O 350 - 400 sq. ft
! LAWN | \ 10 5UNITS
! | . / N
| | | N 508.0
| , ‘ 9 \07 4
| e w PARKING
1 2 g
|
I , SEPTIC FIELD X 5
|
. | S
: | X ] j ' Q % 7 S
i | D = &
I —
i l 6 (‘-l-; DATE NO. |BY REVISION
l . COOLER E C({pyright Re.serve:d. . -
i L e Py e e rawing and design are the
%) exclusive property of the designer and may not be
I l — us_ed in whole or in part without written consent.
| 5 thler mame must apear o o reproduction of the
I , 07 SEart of construction. and contatt the owner and
~ ' - ] Himenaions take precedence over scaled dimensions
I , \ DO NOT SCE)ALE THESE DRAWINGS.
! 4 o (=
|
: | LANDSCAPE
j l PARKING
| COMMUNITY CENTRE
i . HOLDEN'S
| ’ 508 DRAUGHTING & DESIGN
l VIY-6A3
| | 7 e 20
,I ‘ H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca
|
| l PROJECT
|| | 9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
KELOWNA. B.C.
! . 507.6
|
| , SHEET TITLE
[ 7
II L o d 9 VILLA CABINS
: U LANDSCAPE PLAN
OPEN SPACE AREA
DRAWN SHEET NO.

RAH

/\/\ ENTRY
~. | DVP 3

SCALE

i 9 VILLA CABINS
/ /1 LANDSCAPE PLAN
1/16"=1'-0"
"™ 2016.02.04 Rev. 0

7 DVP 3 18 = 10

7/
084-2015



AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


=l L=
1160 MacKenzie Road
Plant Schedule
Spacing
Common Name Botanical Name Zone Planting Size on Centre Quantity Illustration
Mountain Silver Bell Halesia monteicola 5 4 30' 12 A
Niikko Blue Hydrangea hizophragma hydrangeoid 5 5" pot 72" 12
Oregon Grape Mahonia Aquiifulium 5 5" pots 72" 9
Ornamental Grass blue oatgrass 5 Gallon Clumps 8' 18
_ p:- Common Snowberry Symphoricarpos Albus 5 1 Gallon Clump 6
| .‘# Bk [ -‘_ ||E Al .ﬁ io
BLUE OATGRASS Wood Rose Rosa Gymnocarpo 5 5" pots 72" 15
Burning Bush Euonymous 5 72" 9 k¢ :
Emerald and Gold
Gold Prince
Combination
Nt Seeded Grass 5 Seeded 18,700 sq. ft.
4 PPy R\ ; l‘7“.:::. "
Residential Paving Asphalt 1,950 sq. ft.
DWARF FOU NTAI N GRASS Commercial Paving ASpha|t 4’150 Sq ft DATE NO. |[BY REVISION
Walkway Concrete 470sq. ft. T g o strument ot e o e
Srart of construction, and contact the bwner and
WOOD ROSE e S
HOLDEN'S
o S DRAUGHTING & DESIGN
FR ., Gl " e, O KELOWNA B.C.
CHEYENNE PRIVET HEDGE o 255 o5
H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca
9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
KELOWNA. B.C.
9 VILLA CABINS
, LANDSCAPE PLAN
=
NIKKO BLUE HYDRANGEA BURNING BUSH
DRAWN RAH SHEET NO.
CHECKED KG DVP 4
* 2016.02.04 Rev. 0
084-2015 |

17


AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


81'_0"
[24.69M]
16'-6" 16'-0" 16'-0" 16'-0" 16'-6"
[5.03M] [4.88M] [4.88M] [4.88M] [5.03M]

28l_0ll

[8.53M]

9 VILLA CABINS
/1 \MAIN FLOOR PLAN

DVP 5 1/8" = 1'-0"

_ RgT—p——" 0 0 0 0
COVERED PATIO
= | \ | \ H \ \
i i } | %T | | |
A aes | |
‘ i . .
[ ] [ ]
I VILLA UNIT 1 I VILLA UNIT 2 I VILLA UNIT 3 I VILLA UNIT 4 STORAGE
=OI % ' ' N N N
s 5(3
L = L = L = L =
Al D¥ i [—] /T i [—x] /r { [—] /r { [—]
52
¥l COVERED WALKWAY
. | | I m o
4'-0" 16'-3" 16'-0" 16'-0" 16'-6"
[1.22M] [4.95M] 1 [4.88M] L [4.88M] L [5.03M]
64'-9" 16'-3"
[19.74M] [4.95M]

DATE

NO. |BY REVISION

Copyright Reserved.
This drawing is an instrument of service for the
specified project.The drawing and design are the
exclusive property of the designer and may not be
used in whole or in part without written consent.
thier name must appear on any reproduction of the
whole or in part of this drawing. Please check and
verify all critical details and dimensions prior to the
start of construction, and contact the owner and
designer if any clarification is required. Written
dimensions take precedence over scaled dimensions
DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS.

HOLDEN'S
DRAUGHTING & DESIGN

832 SAUCIER AVENUE
KELOWNA, B.C.
VIY-6A3

Phone: 250.868.0962
Fax:  250.868.0962

Email: r-holden@shaw.ca

PROJECT

9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
KELOWNA. B.C.

SHEET TITLE
9 VILLA CABINS
MAIN FLOOR PLAN
DRAWN SHEET NO.
RAH

CHECKED

« | DVP 5

SCALE

1/16"=1'-0"

© 2016.02.04 Rev. O

084-2015

18


AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


81!_0"
[24.69M]
16!_6" 16I_O|l 16!_0" 16!_0" 16I_6|l
[5.03M] [4.88M] [4.88M] [4.88M] [5.03M]

PRIVATE
COVERED DECK
|2
il “GT | TD “ﬂT | J Tﬁ “ﬂT | i i - J Tﬁ “GT
‘ %-’_ﬂ - ‘ I ﬂ - H 1 ‘ I ﬂ I 1 ﬂ 1 &%:
] ] IR
LA L LA LIS J =) E
VILLA UNIT 5 VILLA UNIT 6 VILLA UNIT 7 VILLA UNIT 8 VILLA UNIT 9 % 3
2|2
e 8|2
815 |
| TolR TolR TolR = e | Tolx
T et . L Ty .
{ {l | |F——] |——] |
2|3
M COVERED WALKWAY
4'-0" 16'-3" 16'-0" 16'-0" 16'-6"
[1.22M] [4.95M] 1 [4.88M] 1 [4.88M] [5.03M] 4
64'-9" 16™-1g"
[19.74M] [4.92M]

9 VILLA CABINS
/"1 UPPER FLOOR PLAN

DVP 6 1/8" = 1'-0"

DATE NO. |BY REVISION

Copyright Reserved.
This drawing is an instrument of service for the
specified project.The drawing and design are the
exclusive property of the designer and may not be
used in whole or in part without written consent.
thier name must appear on any reproduction of the
whole or in part of this drawing. Please check and
verify all critical details and dimensions prior to the
start of construction, and contact the owner and
designer if any clarification is required. Written
dimensions take precedence over scaled dimensions
DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS.

HOLDEN'S
DRAUGHTING & DESIGN

832 SAUCIER AVENUE
KELOWNA, B.C.
VIY-6A3

Phone: 250.868.0962
Fax:  250.868.0962

‘ H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca
PROJECT
9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
KELOWNA. B.C.
SHEET TITLE
9 VILLA CABINS
UPPER FLOOR PLAN
DRAWN SHEET NO.
RAH
CHECKED DV P
K.G.
SCALE
1/16"=1'-0"
© 2016.02.04 Rev. 0

084-2015

19


AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


23'-6"

[7.16M]

TYPICAL INTERIOR
/1 "\ UNIT PLAN

DVP 7

1/2" =1'-0"

16'-6"
[5.03M]
4'_3" 8!_0" 4|_3||
[1.30M] [2.44M] [1.30M]
— 2-2/6x7/0
= FRENCH DOORS
o < 3/0 x 6/0 ¢/w TRANSOM 3/0 x 6/0
s
HEATIN AIR
WA —
Bed
7'-0" x 9'-0"
90"
Carpet
QUEEN SIZE
N A
4 N
QUEEN SIZE
E.D E Bed
m ; 7'-0" x 9'-0"
— 90"
Carpet
- =
/ g \ :] MIRROR
5 )
. . % Q TP @

S| = S T 36" VANITY
Sl IN = Vg’ Bathroom o
LN : 8 S 10'-0" x 5'-0" R

>
9'-0"
U Laminate [ : 3/0 X 7/0 rljl %
| { k 4
4/0x2/0
Obscure
5"32” 51_5" 3|_5|| 2'-42"
[1.61M] [1.65M] [1.04M] [.72M]
10 -82 5 -92
[3.26M] [1.77M]
16'-6"
[5.03M]

21|_6||

DATE NO. |BY REVISION

Copyright Reserved.

This drawing is an instrument of service for the
specified project.The drawing and design are the
exclusive property of the designer and may not be
used in whole or in part without written consent.
thier name must appear on any reproduction of the
whole or in part of this drawing. Please check and
verify all critical details and dimensions prior to the
start of construction, and contact the owner and
designer if any clarification is required. Written
dimensions take precedence over sca led dimensions
DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS.

HOLDEN'S
DRAUGHTING & DESIGN

832 SAUCIER AVENUE
KELOWNA, B.C.
VIY-6A3

Phone: 250.868.0962
Fax:  250.868.0962

H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca

/"2 \UNIT PLAN REVERSED

DVP 7 1/2" = 1'-0"

16'-0"
[4.88M]
4!_0" 8I_OII 4I_OII
[1.22M] [2.44M] [1.22M]
—_— 2-2/6 x7/0
5 L% ;' FRENCH DOORS
o < 3/0 x 6/0 ¢/w TRANSOM 3/0 x 6/0
Bed
7'-0" x 9'-0"
9'-0"
Carpet
QUEEN SIZE Living Space
N / 15'-0" x 13'-2"
. 9'-0"
E Carpet
2|z
o 9|5 H
= ol
NS ,Z/ i% &—~
MIRBOR — | [
y 5
TP Q . %
36" VARIRY oom =
g 10'-0" x 5'-0" =LOD =
O
> .
% H3/O X 7/0 : ] Lar?wir?ate U
| 4/0 x 2/0
Obscure
2'-12" 3|_4|| 51_5|| 5"12”
[.656M] [1.02M] [1.65M] [1.56M]
5l_52l| 10!_62"
[1.66M] [3.21M]
16!_0"
[4.88M]
END UNIT

PROJECT

9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
KELOWNA. B.C.

SHEET TITLE

9 VILLA CABINS
UNIT PLAN / REVERSED

DRAWN SHEET NO.

RAH

“ | DVP7

SCALE

1/2":1!_0"

ATE
2016.02.04

Rev. 0

084-2015

20


AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


DEMISING WALL

DEMISING WALL
DEMISING WALL

ASPHALT SHINGLES

AUXB

/1 1ITPEEQITE
4

I_DORMERS

HEEPEYL RS

o

g 11 Iy 1] Tl (e I
T I W ey e e L I L O I e e gy I I T U W e e e L I T I P e () T
NN gEgEnsEnsEnaEngEnaEnaEnaEngEng NN sEnaEns N aEnsEE eSS RS RS S R SEn R S N a R SESEEES N S SESEES N SESE S S N SE S ST S A ST
WOOD COLUMN
/STUCCOTOBECOLOUR#Z
[ [ ]
\
Lﬁ f 42" high PONY WALL ‘T f Lﬁ f ‘T f ‘T f
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2 / WOOD STAIRS AND HANDRAIL
/
S
<
i ) \
NOTE: k STUCCO COLUMNS ARE TO BE
BODY OF BUILDING BUILD OUT

ALL MATERIALS AND COLOURS

ARE TO MATCH THE NEW RESIDENCE
AND THE NEW FRUIT STAND.

SO ALL BUILDINGS ON THE SITE
MATCH.

STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 1

FRENCH DOORS OR ALTERNATE
LARGE WINDOWS c/w TRANSOM

9 VILLA CABINS
/~1 \FRONT / WEST ELEVATION

DVP 7

1/4" = 1'-0"

FAUX BUILT OUT DORMERS
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2

/ASPHALT SHINGLES

STUCCO TO BE COLOUR #:2

42" high PONY WALL \
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2

STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2

BODY OF BUILDING 4
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 1

P
>

k

:

WOOD COLUMN
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2

42" high PONY WALL
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2

SQUARE AND SLEEK AS TO COMPARE

TO THE OTHER ON SITE BUILDINGS

\ STUCCO COLUMNS ARE TO BE

WOOD STAIRS AND HANDRAIL
SQUARE AND SLEEK AS TO COMPARE

\ STUCCO COLUMNS ARE TO BE
SQUARE AND SLEEK AS TO COMPARE

DATE NO. |BY REVISION

Copyright Reserved.
This drawing is an instrument of service for the
specified project.The drawing and design are the
exclusive property of the designer and may not be
used in whole or in part without written consent.
thier name must appear on any reproduction of the
whole or in part of this drawing. Please check and
verify all critical details and dimensions prior to the
start of construction, and contact the owner and
designer if any clarification is required. Written
dimensions take precedence over scaled dimensions
DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS.

HOLDEN'S
DRAUGHTING & DESIGN

832 SAUCIER AVENUE
KELOWNA, B.C.
VIY-6A3

Phone: 250.868.0962
Fax:  250.868.0962

H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca

PROJECT

9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
KELOWNA. B.C.

SHEET TITLE

9 VILLA CABINS

TO THE OTHER ON SITE BUILDINGS TO THE OTHER ON SITE BUILDINGS ELEVATIONS
9 VI LLA CAB I N S DRAWN SHEET NO.
/"2 \\McKENZIE / SOUTH ELEVATION e
W 1/4" = 1'-0" e DV P 7
SCALE 1/a"=1'0"
© 2016.02.04 Rev. 0
084—2015 |

21


AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


2 2 2 2
S S S S
(U] (U] (U] (U]
=2 =2 2 2
2 g g ASPHALT SHINGLES g
ASPHALT SHINGLES 2 2 2 2 G SPLIT EACE CONG. | 108 L 54
BLOCK WALL, PAINT TO MATCH ll'-O'L 9'-8" ]
OO A O T O I T I T IO I 0 A A AN | } | » STEEL FENGE POST
SET INTO CONCRETE PAD
0 0 R ] R0 0 R 0 0 0 8 0 A B 8 80 A A AU . THICKENED FOATING
00 R0 8 R0 R R 10 0 0 0 0 0 R 0 A0 A L AR R R
N 0 O 0 N N A AN WA WM R WAL}
N 0 0 0 A A D R A AT | TvpicaL 70f WiDE x 66"
L AT A A A AT A A KA A AT A A A AT A A A AT AN A T AT AN A AT U T AR T AT A LT AT j OEEP 48" HIGH GARBAGE
B 0 R0 W W R 0 R0 R ) R A A B8 1 WA MR R KR MM A S
A A AN A A D R AW IO IO LT O L I T L LT PRECAST CONC. PIER ]
L0 O e e e e P e P e e e te e e e oo P e o e e e e perr e fere i e e e e e e i e e e O e e T e P tee e O e T P e e i P e o P e e e e fe e i L e e e T e e e e e e e e A T Il BARRIER, KON-KAST
#CPB-810, 98"L x 16" D x 32" H

— TYPICAL THICKENED SLAB
FOOTING FOR POST AND
BOLLARD SUPPORT, 24"
“1 DEEP x 24" SQUARE

SLOPE 2%

22'.5"
151
20%2
1
20-85

5" THICK CONCRETE SLAB
|— OVER 6" COMPACTED

GRAVEL. CUT ASPHALT
AND EXCAVATE TO MATCH

EXISTING GRADE.

42" high PONY WALL —%

STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2 i

| il

‘ = 3 ~
0

L'-0' 11" TYPICAL 2 - 60+" GATE
8' HIGH SPLIT FACE CONCRETE 10-8
BLOCK WALL, PAINT TO MATCH TYPICAL 3 1/2" GALVANIZED
NEW BUILDING COLOURS STEEL FENCE POST
BOLLARD, 48" HIGH

—7

m GARBAGE BIN ENCLOSURE PLAN
DVP 9/ 3/16"=1'-0"

G

Ny \ \ \ LL.

BODY OF BUILDING \ STUCCO COLUMNS ARE TO BE
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 1 oS SQUARE AND SLEEK AS TO COMPARE
MAN DOORS MAN DOOR TO THE OTHER ON SITE BUILDINGS

9 VI L LA CAB I N S 22'-5" 8' HIGH SPLIT CONC. BLOCK WALL C/W

CONCRETE CAP (SLOPE TOP TO DRAIN).

/"1 \ EAST ELEVATION O e ATl T e

A = 10" GAP TYP. LADDER REINFORCING EVERY 4TH COURSE.
DVP 9 T 1X4 CEDAR SLATS,
ATTACHED TO METAL
T GATE FRAME == -
u / L
FAUX BUILT OUT DORMERS
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2 ]
| < MAKE GOOD ASPHALT
ASPHALT SHINGLES %F'— °° PAVING
1 ] H \ b I
g LI T T L T I [ 5 Hi 2 NI/ DATE | NO. [BY [REVISION
LT T T T T T T T T I T 11 o l—l\ _ l—l
Ll <t. Copyright Reserved.
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2 This drawing is an instrument of service for the
u u specified project.The drawing and design are the
GATE'FRAME exclusive property of the designer and may not be
CENTRE POST . used in whole or in part without written consent.
%" DIA. CANE BOLT, ONE EACH GATE, thier name must appear on any reproduction of the
PROVIDE %" DIA. x 4" SLEEVE IN CONCRETE whole or in part of this drawing. Please check and
CONCRETE POST FOUNDATION, TO ACCEPT CANE BOLTS IN CLOSED verify all critical details and dimensions prior to the
AS PER PLAN WHEEL AT GATE AND OPEN POSITIONS. start of construction, and contact the owner and
MID-POINT (FOR EACH designer if any clarification is required. Written
120" WIDE GATE ONLY) dimensions take precedence over scaled dimensions
5" REINFORCED DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS.

CONCRETE SLAB, WITH
10M REBAR @ 18" O.C.

WOOD COLUMN EW.

STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 2
BODY OF BUILDING
STUCCO TO BE COLOUR # 1

m GARGAGE BIN ENCLOSURE ELEVATION
W 3/16"=1"-0"
42" high PONY WALL

]
42" high PONY WALL i ‘ e Ueen 70 BE COLOUR # 2 HOLDEN'S
TUCCO TO BE COLOUR #
STUCCO TO BE COLOURN DRAUGHTING & DESIGN
832 SAUCIER AVENUE

KELOWNA, B.C.
VIY-6A3

T

Phone: 250.868.0962
Fax:  250.868.0962

l ‘ ‘ i
H.D.D. Email: r-holden@shaw.ca
WOOD STAIRS AND HANDRAIL\

\ PROJECT

9 UNIT VILLA CABINS
1160 MacKENZIE ROAD
KELOWNA. B.C.

SHEET TITLE

\ \ 9 VILLA CABINS

\ STUCCO COLUMNS ARE TO BE \ STUCCO COLUMNS ARE TO BE ELEVATIONS
SQUARE AND SLEEK AS TO COMPARE SQUARE AND SLEEK AS TO COMPARE
TO THE OTHER ON SITE BUILDINGS TO THE OTHER ON SITE BUILDINGS

9 VILLA CABINS o

/"2 \NORTH ELEVATION s

DVP 9 1/4" = 1-0" K.G. DV P 9

SCALE

1/4":1!_0"

" 2015.12.02 Rev. 0

084-2015



AutoCAD SHX Text
084-2015


City of
Kelowna
Agricultural Advisory Committee
Minutes

Date: Thursday, February 11, 2016
Location: Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street
Members Present Domenic Rampone, Ed Schillér, Johﬁ* Janmaat, Keith Duhaime,

Tarsem Goraya, Yvonne Herbison, Jill Worbeys (Interior Health)
Members Absent Pete Spencer
Staff Present Suburban & Rural Planning Manager, Todd Cashin; Planner, Melanie

Steppuhn; Council Recording Secretary, Arlene McClelland

(* Denotes partial attendance)

1:

Sta

Call to Order

The Chair called the meeting to order at 6:00.p.m.

Opening remarks by the Chair regérding conduct of the meeting were read.
Applications for Consideration " : |

2.1 4491 Stewart Roa{d West, A1 5~QO14 - David Pihl

ff: é :

Displayed a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the application before the Committee.
The Applicant is requesting:permission from the ALC for a "non-farm use” within the
Agricultural Land Reserve under Section 20(3) of the Agricultural Land Commission Act to
construct a permanent dwelling for full time farm help.

Displayed a map of the neighbourhood context and subject properties.

The property is in the'ALR and is surrounded by properties also in the ALR.

Future Land Use for this property and adjacent properties is Resource Protection Area.
The subject property and the property to the north are both owned by the applicant.

The farm has 5 breeding mares. At any given time there may be between 1 and 3 foals,
the same amount of yearling and two year old horses as typically over the first two years
the foals born on the property return for training and boarding between new homes.
Training of other horses also occurs on the farm.

The subject property has one single family dwelling, two horse barns and one agriculture
accessory building.  The remainder of the property is grazing pens with small horse
shelters and training areas.

The ALC proposal for a Non-Farm Use is to allow a permanent full time farm help dwelling
for the farm. As per Council Policy 03, full time farm help dwellings are referred to the
ALC as a Non-Farm Use application.

A driveway runs between the two properties. It begins at Stewart Road West on the north
property (4471) and runs past the agriculture buildings on the subject property, along the
south and back up the east property line. Portions of this driveway are gravel, with the

23



remaining being a dirt track. The owners propose to gravel the existing dirt track portion
of the driveway to access the proposed dwelling.
The building is shown here with a covered porch and a carport. The dwelling is a single
bedroom detached suite that meets the size and height requirements of a Carriage House
in the A1 zone.
Staff notes a correction to the report. The report states the dwelling is 120 sq.m.
However, it is 120 sq. metres overall, including carport and covered patio. The living
space is only 90 sq.m.
Since purchasing the property in 1997, the owners have removed and brought in soils to
expand grazing areas for their thoroughbred horse operation. The soil removal and fill
were completed with the appropriate permits. Today, horse pasture extends to almost the
entire property.
The Land Capability on the majority of the property are Class 4A and 5A.
The City of Kelowna’s Official Community Plan’s outlines poélicies for agricultural land:

o Kelowna’s OCP seeks to Protect Farm Land & farm Operations;

o Minimize the impact of urban uses and conflicts on agricultural land,;

o minimize conflicts of farm use and non-farm uses in-agricultural areas.
Should this Non-Farm Use application be approved by the ALC, the following would need
to occur to bring the additional dwelling to compliance with the City. of Kelowna; The
property would need to be Rezoned to A1(g), and the dwelling would need to meet BC
Building Code. ; <
The property does have Farm Status and one. additional person other than the owner is
employed in the farming operation. However, as.this property is within the City of
Kelowna, alternative accommodation is available within 20 km and the subject parcel on
its own is not a minimum of 8 ha. Together with the parcel to the north that shares the
thoroughbred breeding does equal 9:8 ha. :
The existing dwelling and agricultural buildings are located approximately 50 m from the
front property line. The proposed dwelling is.located 150 m from the front property line,
15 m from the side property line. ;
City Council is asking the Agricultural Advisory. Committee for your recommendation for
this application with-respect to the City of Kelowna and ALC regulations and policies.
Considerations should be given to agriculture impacts as well as the potential impacts to
surrounding agricultural parcels. \ '
Responded to questions from Committee members.

id Pihl, Applicant

Dav

Owners of the property since 1997. \ 4

Originally whenthe property was purchased it was automatically permitted if you
required a second residence but at the time we didn’t want a second residence as we
thought we could manage without it. Circumstances have changed and so have the rules
regarding second residences.

Advised that all other breeding businesses in the area have a second residence for a full
time worker.

Advised that the entire farm area was redone with underground irrigation and proper
fencing. This truly is an agricultural use of the property. We grow organic vegetables for
personal use as well as donations to the Gospel Mission. No spray is used to ensure safety
of the foals when born.

Described thoroughbred training practices and program.

Advised that thoroughbred horses require 24/7 real time monitoring. These horses are
high energy and always active and need to be monitored continuously. If we are absent
for any length of time we need to have a full time worker and need proper
accommodation.

The dwelling would be located on the property in a very specific location. This is not a
family residence and is only meant for one person or two as it’s only 850 sq feet. It is
minimum but is proper. The person residing in the residence would not pay rent but is
there to fulfill their job.

The location of the second dwelling would provide a clear view of the property.

24



Advised that the current barn is in excess of 50 years old and have permission to take it
down and replace with a new one. Every stall will have a TV monitor.

Advised that having a worker 20 KM away is not too good as health issues and birthing of
foals can occur in the middle of the night.

Advised that workers do come in during the day but they do leave the property. When we
are away we do need that constant supervision.

Believes they are in keeping with agriculture use and want to maintain agricultural use of
the property.

AAC/Applicant Discussion:

- Responded to questions from the Committee members.
Confirmed existing structure is used for hay storage and vehicle' coverage.
Confirmed willingness to sign a covenant that the second dwelling only be used for
purposes intended. y
Applicant was advised that the existing barn could not have a resident.
Confirmed his son and family reside in a single family fiome adjacent to their property and
that property has a separate title. G
Confirmed that they already had the second residence designed before they realized it
was no longer permitted. The surrounding propérties are high end and a removable trailer
would not fit with the character of the neighbourhood.
Confirmed the service road was there when'the property was built.

AAC/Staff Discussion: 2 »
Confirmed that a permanent second dwelling would have been permitted when the
property was originally bought.
Clarified use of carriages houses and.secondary suites. .
Provided temporary housing clarification.

Moved By Keith Duhaime /Seconded ByEd Schiller -

THAT the AgricultureAdvisory Committeé recommends that Council support an
application to’ the Agricultural Land Commission under Section 20 (3) of the
Agricultural Land Commission Act for.a “non-farm use" on the subject property at 4491
Stewart Road West to construct a permanent dwelling for full time farm help.

. o Defeated
John Janmaat, Keith Duhaime; Yvonne Herbison & Domenic Rampone - Opposed

ANECTODOTAL COMMENT:

The Agricultural Advisory Committee did not support the “non-farm use” on this property and

raised concern that the use of the permanent structure could change and its impact on land

value. "The second dwelling:is outside of the homeplate area and concerned it could become

a rental property. The Agricultural Advisory Committee appreciates the need for a worker

gulej to the nature of the operation, however, the structure is not consistent with ALC and City
olicies.

2.2 31 10_\Matyhews Road, A15-0008 - Victoria Turton

Staff: ‘

- Displayed a PowerPoint presentation summarizing the application before the Committee.

The Applicant is requesting permission from the ALC for a non-farm use under Section

20(3) of the Agricultural Land Commission Act to remove up to 40,000 metric tonnes of

sand and gravel in order to reclaim agriculture.

The subject property is located in the Southeast Kelowna Sector of the City and is within

the Agricultural Land Reserve. The Future Land Use of the property is Resource

Erotedction Area. It is zoned A1 - Agriculture 1 and is outside of the Permanent Growth
oundary.

25



The property has an existing dwelling, a shop and a garage at the southeast corner of the
property. There is approximately 1.5 acres of cleared area in the southwest quadrant of
the property.

The property is located in the ALR surrounded by ALR properties. To the northeast there
is an area of rural residential properties with South Kelowna Elementary School to the
west of Wallace Hill Road.

As a part of the process the applicants have initiated a Notice of Work for gravel
extraction through the BC Ministry of Energy and Mines

In addition, they have applied for a Soil Removal Permit from the City of Kelowna, which
will await a decision of approval from the ALC prior to issuance. As a part of these
applications, they have commissioned an agrology study to.assess the current and
proposed capability for agriculture, and prepare a reclamationplan for agricultural use.
The plan is to remove the soil in three phases; ideally bringing back fine soils for later
replacement on the final rough graded slope. y 4

The native topsoil will be stored and replaced in preparation for planting.

The target crop is cider apples, with the crop to be pfocessed at their family cidery here
in Kelowna. ’ .

The details of the plan include a 5 metre distance between the property line and the
excavation. There will be a 3 metre band’ of vegetation left around the edge of
excavation. <

A detention pond at the lower end of thé property, to the north, will catch and slow
surface runoff. &b, :

A berm on the west property line will remain to buffer noise.

A water truck will be on site to control dust. G

The reclamation plan includes the exchange of the gravels with fine soils, ideally with an
exchange, whereby the pit run gravel is hauled out, and replaced with fine soils on the
return trip.

The excavation will be done in phases, such.that the work is not drawn out over a long
period of time e : :

Phase | will be the existing cleared area; working northward to phases Il and Il.

City Council is asking the Agricultural Advisory' Committee for your recommendation for
this application with respect to the City of Kelowna and ALC regulations and policies.
Considerations should be given to agriculture impacts as well as the potential impacts to
surrounding agricultural parcels. ~

Responded to questions from Committee members.

AAC/Staff Discussion:

- Confirmed that the ALC and. City of Kelowna can take bonding.

- Confirmed that the City of Kelowna Bylaw Enforcement ensures road are kept clean
including dust. ALC has ability to enforce impacts to adjacent agricultural lands.

Troy Tucton, Applicant G
Commented that they'want to make this a viable piece of agricultural land. It goes hand
in hand with.our fourth generation family business.
Believes vineyards and wineries enhance the agriculture property.

AAC/Applicant Discussion:

- The Applicant responded to questions from Committee members.
The Applicant noted that the total amount taken out will be 80,000 metric tonnes (not
40,000).
Confirmed the first phase could happen in one to two years.
Confirmed that noise and dust would be mitigated and that their intention is to be a good
neighbour.
Confirmed willingness to have a bond in place.

AAC/Staff Discussion:
Confirmed that the transfer of soil is highly regulated by the Ministry of Environment
which has a soil permit process so that soil is tracked from site to site.

26



Moved By Keith Duhaime /Seconded By Tarsem Goraya

THAT the Agriculture Advisory Committee recommends that Council support an
application to the Agricultural Land Commission under Section 20 (3) of the
Agricultural Land Commission Act for a "non-farm use" on the subject property at 3110
Mathews Road to remove up to 40,000 metric tonnes of sand and gravel from the
property and reclaim to agriculture.

Carried

ANECTODOTAL COMMENT:

The Agricultural Advisory Committee supports the “non-farm use” on this property and
acknowledged the clear benefits to agriculture. However, the Agricultural Advisory
Committee raised concern with the timeframe of the projéct. The Agricultural Advisory
Committee appreciates that the Applicant is willing to-undertake bonding of $125,000,
according to the Agrology Report, to return the property to cider apple production.

3. Minutes

Moved By Domenic Rampone/Seconded By Yvonné Herbison

THAT the Minutes of the December 10;' 2015 Agricultural Advisory Com'mittee meeting
be adopted.

Carried
4, Referrals - Nil.
5. Other Business

Staff G : >
Provided an update regarding the Ministry<of Agriculture - Discussion Paper Regulating
Agri-tourism and Farm Retail Sales in the Agricultural Land Reserve.
Ministry of Agriculture was pleased with Kelowna’s feedback.
Will keep Committee members updated on the status of the Discussion Paper.

Staff: >
Proyided an update regarding the Okanagan Agricultural Adaptation Strategy Workshop.
Once a report of the strategy is complete staff will forward to Committee members.

Staff: N
Provided an updated regarding Agri-tourism Accommodation Enforcement.
Provided a Workshop to Council.
Council asked the ALC for a presentation to review issues.

Staff: ‘
Provided an update regarding Landscape/Contracting Companies on ALR Enforcement
6. New Business

Staff:
- Advised of the Okanagan Agricultural Adaptation Strategy Workshop.
Advised of the Council Agricultural Workshop on January 11, 2016.
Advised of the ALC Staff Meeting that took place February 2, 2016.
Advised of the Planning Institute of BC Conference - Kelowna May 11th and 12th -
Agricultural Mobile Tour

o The Tour will take place in the afternoon and there will be two stops.

27



7. Next Meeting
The next Committee meeting has been scheduled for March 10, 2016.
8. Termination of Meeting

The Chair declared the meeting terminated at 7:52 p.m.

John Janmaat, Chair

/acm

28




	Agenda
	2. DP16-0044 AAC Committee Report.pdf
	2. AAC - 375 Gibson Rd - Schedule A.pdf
	2. Villa Cabins 1160 McKenzi Road.pdf
	3. Feb 11 2016 Draft Minutes - AAC Meeting.pdf

